
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM : 

RE: 

November 19,2014 
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Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics,J.O. 

Docket No. 140204-GU 

Please place in the Docket file the attached email from Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida 
Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, and Florida Public Utilities Company - lndiantown 
Division waiving the 60-day suspension date until the December 18, 2014 Agenda Conference. 
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Sue Ollila 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Suzanne Brownless 
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 10:16 AM 
'Keating, Beth' 
Sue Ollila; Elisabeth Draper 
RE: Docket No. 140204-GU - Joint Petition for Approval of FGS Tariff 

High 

Thanks so much. We' ll schedule it for the December 181
h agenda. 

Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Publ ic Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc. state.fl.us 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeatinq@qunster.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 9:49AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: Docket No. 140204-GU- Joint Petition for Approval of FGS Tariff 

Suzanne, 

The joint FPU companies are willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement to allow the Commission staff to 

take a recommendation on the Joint Petition to the Commission's December 18 Agenda Conference. 

If you have any questions or need us to follow up in any way, please don't hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 

~ 9-.~"~.?.!.S~ 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Sui te 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850·521-1 706 C 850·591·9228 F 850·576·0902 
gunster.com 1 View my bio 




